From: Jennifer Daniels

To: Clayton Clemens

Cc: fcrd@fairpoint.net; erin@franklincountyflorida.com
Subject: Re: Inquiry about Franklin County Storm Debris Contract 7-5
Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 11:05:44 AM

Hey Clayton,

We post all of our RFP/RFQ information on our website. Just go
to https://www.franklinemergencymanagement.com/bidsproposals/

You should be able to see all contracts and requests.
If you need anything further, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks

Jennifer Daniels, FPEM

Director

Franklin County Emergency Management
850-653-5608 cell

On Jul 20, 2023, at 4:38 PM, Clayton Clemens <clay@flapartners.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

| am just following up on my request below, please let me know if you have any
guestions.

Thank you for your help!

Clayton Clemens, MPA
108 S. Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850-681-0024 Office
267-614-1063 Cell
clay@flapartners.com
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From: Clayton Clemens

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 2:31:40 PM

To: ferd@fairpoint.net

Subject: Inquiry about Franklin County Storm Debris Contract 7-5

Good Afternoon,

| hope you are having a great day. | am reaching out in hopes that you can
educate me on the status of the Franklin County current debris removal contract,
who it is with, and when it ends?

Thank you so much for your assistance.

Clayton Clemens, MPA
108 S. Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850-681-0024 Office
267-614-1063 Cell
clay@flapartners.com
www.flapartners.com
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